(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)}

(City/StatefZip/Phone #) -

[] Pexur [ warr [ man,

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certitied Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

/M 07 000006660

UM CLLLRRNE

000195711240




W) 07 O00C6ELD

Rivera, Maribel

From: Lynn Rowland [Lynn.Rowland@wearewireless.com)
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Fictitious name registration

Fust want to clarify, Mr. Casa lives in Florida and is an officer of the company, the license renewals and such need to be
billed to the Gahanna location. The Gahanna office is where the accounts payable is taken care of,

Thanks,

Lynn Rowland

Staff Acct/Payroll Coord
Flexicom, LLC

Flexicom Property, LLC
Driven Automotive, LLC
(W) 614-478-0565

(F) 614-478-0616

From: Lynn Rowland
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:5% PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Rick Fazzina

Subject: Fictitious name registration

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to request that the mailing address for Flexicom, LLC DBA Wireless, FEl number: 31-1761621 be changed
from 6101 90™ Avenue North, Pinellas Park, Florida 33782 to 307 Sto_neridge Lane, Gahanna, Ohio 43230. If you have
any questions you may contact me or Joseph Casa.

Sincerely,

Lynn Rowland

Staff Acct/Payroll Coord
Flexicom, LLC

Flexicom Property, LLC
Driven Automotive, LLC
(W) 614-478-0565

{F) 614-478-0616
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